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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND A D M I N N W I V E  
SERVICES 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (GERVASI) 

DOCKET NO. 050595-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation. 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please file the attached E-MAIL requesting a formal hearing from Jim Brett to Rosanne 
Gervasi, Senior Attorney, dated June 22,2006, in the above-referenced docket. 
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Rosanne Gervasi 

From: Jim Brett [jrbrett@email.com] 
Sent: 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
cc: rosannegervasi@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 050595-WS 

Thursday, June 22,2006 3:21 PM 

Dear Ms.Gervasi 

The purpose of this communication is to request that a formal hearing be held 
regarding the Docket No. 050595. 
I have heen on a vacation for the last 21 days and did not receive your letter that was 
sent to our Mr. Mike Flynn until yesterday. I will follow up this communication with a 
hard copy today. 

We intend to have an attorney represent us to voice objections and show evidence of 
incompetence, inability to read meters accurately and on a regular basis as well as 
many other serious deficiencies at the hearing. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully Yours 

Jim Brett 
President of The Island Club West Homeowners Association. 

(440) 247-3538 
jrbrett @ email. com 

7320 Ober Lane 
Chagrin Falls 
Ohio 44023 
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